RE: 300" Radius

Eric Powell

Thu 8/15/2024 8:33 AM

Sent Items

To:Reggie Cooper <RCooper@marshalltexas.net>;

@ 3 attachments (2 MB)

21INWashington300ftList08152024.jpg; 21INWashington300ftList.pdf; 21INWashington300ftList.xlsx;

Reggie,
Attached to this email are the following files:

1. 300 foot radius map (image)
2. Excel spreadsheet with all properties
3. PDF of the spreadsheet

It doesn’t appear to include any churches, schools, or hospitals but you may want to verify. Let me know if you need
anything else.

Eric G. Powell, PE

Director of Public Works & Ultilities
City Engineer

903-935-4489

City of Marshall

PO Box 698

Marshall, TX 75671

From: Reggie Cooper

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 2:50 PM

To: Eric Powell <Powell.Eric@marshalltexas.net>
Subject: 300' Radius

Yes sir | am needing a 300’ radius around the address of 211 N. Washington Ave. (Where Central Perks was previously
located). This is for a TABC application confirming no Churches, hospitals, or schools are within this radius per our city code
of ordinances.

Thanks,

Reg



